Cunningham, Adam (REPS)

From: Cherie Graham [cgraham@moorabool.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2000 10:46 AM

To: cta.reps@aph.gov.au

Subject: Radio Services in Non-Metropolitan Australia

The Moorabool Shire Council would like to make this submission to the
enquiry:

At a recent Council Meeting it was resolved that Senator Alston and the

House Communications committee be advised that Moorabool Shire Council does
not have access to local ABC Radio Coverage - it would be beneficial for

many Council's surrounding Ballarat to have an ABC presence in Ballarat.

Regards
Cherie Graham
Executive Assistant
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The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential, and may also

be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of any part of this e-mail is
unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error we apologise for

any inconvenience which you may have been caused and request that you notify
the sender or feedback@moorabool.vic.gov.au

Although we have taken care to ensure the attachment(s) (if any) to this
e-mail is virus free, we cannot and do not warrant it will be free of errors

or viruses. We strongly recommend attachments are scanned with the latest
anti-virus software prior to opening.

Visit us at http://www.moorabool.vic.gov.au
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